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January 18,2019
Nathan Mihelich Communicated via email to: nmihelich@irtaonline.org

Director of Membership & Marketing
Illinois Retired Teachers Association
. 828 S. 2~ Street

Springfiled, IL. 62704

nmihelich@irtaonline.org
Dear Mr. Mihelich:
This letter is in response to your electronic Freedom of Information Action (FOIA) request received in my

office on January 15,2019.

Request: 1) “RECORDS REQUESTED: Please provide the name, title and email address of any teachers
or administrators who are retiring in 2019. Please provide the requested records
electronically. Please email to nmihelich@irtaonline.org”

Response:  Ruth Soppet P.E. Teacher 1-4 soppetr@district90.org

As Superintendent of the District, I am responsible for granting and denying the requests for records under

the Freedom of Information Act. Please be aware that this response to your request is pursuant to my

understanding of your FOIA request.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Edward J. Condon, Ph.D.

Superintendent

Excellence in Education: A Continuing Tradition



From: Tracy Gutierrez gutierrezt@district20.org
Subject: Fwd: FOIA Records Request - January 15, 2019
Date: January 15, 2019 at 9:10 AM
To:

From: lllinois Retired Teachers Association <nmihelich®@irtaonline.org>
Subject: FOIA Records Request - January 15, 2019

Date: January 15, 2019 at 8:27:23 AM CST

To: condone@district90.org

Reply-To: nmihelich@irtaonline.org

Illinois Retired Teachers Association

Dear District Official / FOIA Officer:
This is a request under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act. Today's date is January 15, 2019

RECORDS REQUESTED: Please provide the name and email address of all teachers or
administrators who are retiring in 2019.

Please provide the requested records electronically. Please email to nmihelich@irtaonline.org

This is a request by the lllinois Retired Teachers Association, a 501¢4 not-for-profit lllinois
organization.

Sincerely,

Nathan Mihelich

lllinois Retired Teachers Associaiton
www.irtaonline.org

217-523-8488

PLEASE WATCH: A special video highlighting a few of the
"2018 Excellence in Education Grant Program” Recipients!

- RACHELLE FRETUEG

ENTARY. RUSHVILEL
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